Connor Feysa 1705, Shady River Ct. Apt 721, Woodbridge Virginia, 22192 703-963-5425 cmfeysa@gmail.com

I am a great people person since I've worked at a lot of jobs that emphasize customer outreach. I have a great ability to work under pressure and still be able to communicate with my co-workers. In the past I've played sports, making it to the collegiate level. I am currently working on my associates with a plan on pursuing a job in Accounting.

EDUCATION

Northern Virginia Community College (Degree in Business Administration in progress) (2019-Currently)

UVA-Wise (2017-2018)

Hayfield Secondary School (Graduated 2017) (2015-2017

JOB HISTORY

<u>Chipotle</u> Line Alexandria, Virginia December 2016 – June 2017

I was on the line which basically means that all I did was ask the customers what they wanted and scoop it into their bowl. I was in charge of cleaning my station and making sure it was re-stocked.

HoneyBaked Ham Company

Cashier

Springfield, Virginia

November 2016 – December 2016

I asked the customer what they wanted and got the food that best matched what they were looking for. I ran the cashier but would also be asked to keep the freezer organized.

Mega Foods

Cart handler Salem, Oregon July 2018- May 2019

I bring in carts from the parking lot, some may get heavy as there are 6-7 together. I also stock shelves, help customers find what they need and perform customer service.

Mount Vernon Rec-Center

Headguard Mount Vernon, VA

July 2019- November 2022

I was a lifeguard at Mount Vernon Rec-Center, I was CPR certified, I had my Pool Operator Certification, and was running Inventory for the PPE, guard equipment, and medical supplies.

Bozzelli's Italian Restaurant and Deli

Head Cashier Newington, VA November 2022- Currently

LANGUAGES

English: Native

REFRENCES

Craig Jeter Former Coach (571) 274-9110 Parker Derflinger Former Manager (703) 472-8985